
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

AGENDA
MAY 16, 2019

6:00 P.M.
Roll Call.

Approval of Minutes: April 18, 2019

(1) BZA-0519-10 Jarrett & Kristin Vance are requesting a Front Setback Variance
for the property located at 1145 Winward Ln. The purpose of this 
request is for a 5’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 
45’ in lieu of the required 50’. The property is owned by Jarrett & 
Kristin Vance and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

(2) BZA-0519-13 Clint Holladay is requesting an Accessory Strucutre Variance for 
the property located at 2300 Chestnut Rd. The purpose of this 
request is for a 3’ variance to reduce the setback to 7’ in lieu of the 
required 10’. The property is owned by Clint Holladay and is 
zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

(3) BZA-0519-14 Matt Brown is requesting a Rear Setback Variance for the 
property located at 2233 Vesthaven Way E. The purpose of this 
request is for a 10’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 
20’ in lieu of the required 30’. The property is owned by Matt 
Brown and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

Time of Adjournment.



BZA Minutes
Page | 1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

MINUTES

APRIL 23, 2019

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rick Rice, Chairman
George Ponder
Jim Griffo
Donald Holley, Alt
Tony Renta, Alt

MEMBERS ABSENT: Loring Jones, III
Robert Gower

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes of March 21, 2019 were presented for approval.  

MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of March 21, 2019 was 
made by Mr. Griffo and 2nd was by Mr. Renta.  Motion as carried on a 
voice vote as follows:

Mr. Griffo – yes Mr. Ponder – yes
Mr. Holley – yes Mr. Renta – yes 
Mr. Rice – yes Motion carried.

FRONT SETBACK VARIANCE

BZA-0419-07 Joseph & Christy Storrs are requesting a Front Setback Variance 
for the property located at 1820 Montclaire Dr. The purpose of 
this request is for a 10’ front setback variance to reduce the setback 
to 50’ in lieu of the required 60’. The property is owned by Joseph 
& Christy Storrs and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

Mr. Garrison described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.



BZA Minutes
Page | 2

Joseph Storrs was present to explain the request and stated that the slopr of the lot 
caused a hardship.

Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion.

MOTION Motion to approve a 10’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 
50’ in lieu of the required 60’ for the property at 1820 Montclaire Dr. was made by Mr. 
Griffo and 2nd was by Mr. Renta.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Griffo – yes Mr. Ponder – yes
Mr. Holley – yes Mr. Renta – yes 
Mr. Rice – yes Motion carried.

FRONT & REAR SETBACK VARIANCE

BZA-0419-08 Marie & Kevin Gammill are requesting Front & Rear Setback 
Variances for the property located at 2068 Lakewood Dr. The 
purpose of this request is for a 20’ front setback variance to reduce 
the setback to 30’ in lieu of the required 50’ and a 15’ rear setback
variance to reduce the setback to 15’ in lieu of the required 30’.
The property is owned by Marie & Kevin Gammill and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-2.

Mr. Garrison described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 

Brian Barrett was present to explain the request and stated that the corner lot caused 
a hardship.

Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion.

MOTION Motion to approve a 20’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 
30’ in lieu of the required 50’ and a 15’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 15’ 
in lieu of the required 30’ for the property at 2068 Lakewood Dr. was made by Mr. Griffo
and 2nd was by Mr. Renta.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Griffo – yes Mr. Ponder – yes
Mr. Holley – yes Mr. Renta – yes 
Mr. Rice – yes Motion carried.

FRONT & SIDE SETBACK VARIANCES AND VARIANCES TO REDUCE LOT 
SIZE AND LOT WIDTH



BZA Minutes
Page | 3

BZA-0419-09 Brett Hollett is requesting Front, Rear & Side Setback Variances 
and Variances to Reduce Lot Size and Lot Width for the 
property located at 2032 Chestnut Rd. The purpose of this 
request is for a 15.5’ front setback variance to reduce the setback 
to 34.5’ in lieu of the required 50’; a 25’ rear setback variance to 
reduce the setback to 5’ in lieu of the required 30’; a 10’ side 
setback variance to reduce the setback to 5’ in lieu of the required 
15’; a 24.93’ variance to reduce lot width to 75.07’ in lieu of the 
required 100’; and a 5,190 square foot variance to reduce the lot 
area to 9,810 square feet in the lieu of the required 15,000 square 
feet. The property is owned by Brett Hollett and is zoned Vestavia 
Hills R-3.

Mr. Garrison described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 

Andrew Lange was present to explain the request and stated that the size of the lot 
caused a hardship.

Mr. Ponder asked about the width of the driveway. Mr. Lange stated it would be 
12.5’.

Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion.

MOTION Motion to approve a 15.5’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 
34.5’ in lieu of the required 50’; a 25’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 5’ in 
lieu of the required 30’; a 10’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 5’ in lieu of 
the required 15’; a 24.93’ variance to reduce lot width to 75.07’ in lieu of the required 
100’; and a 5,190 square foot variance to reduce the lot area to 9,810 square feet in the 
lieu of the required 15,000 square feet for the property at 2032 Chestnut Rd. was made by 
Mr. Griffo and 2nd was by Mr. Ponder.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Griffo – yes Mr. Ponder – yes
Mr. Holley – yes Mr. Renta – yes 
Mr. Rice – yes Motion carried.

Conrad Garrison
City Planner



 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date:     MAY 16, 2019

CASE: BZA-0519-10

REQUESTED ACTION: 5’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 45’ in 
lieu of the required 50’.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 1145 Winward Lane

APPLICANT/OWNER: Jarrett & Kristin Vance

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicants are seeking a front setback variance to build 
a new front porch. The applicants contend that the home currently has an undersized 
front porch. They would like to build a larger porch improving curb appeal. There 
was no recorded setback on original plat. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia 
Hills R-2.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.













 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date:     MAY 16, 2019

CASE: BZA-0519-13

REQUESTED ACTION: 10’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 5’ in 
lieu of the required 15’ & 10’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 5’ in lieu 
of the required 15’.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2300 Chestnut Road

APPLICANT/OWNER: Jarrett & Kristin Vance

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicants are seeking a rear setback variance for a 10’ 
by 16’ shed. The applicant contends that there is a hardship as the property is a corner 
lot. The applicant says that if the shed is placed 15’ from the rear and 15’ from the 
side, it puts the shed 7’ from the porch addition. Requirements for accessory 
structures state that those on the rear should not be nearer than 10’ from the principal 
dwelling. The applicant’s hardship is a corner lot. The applicant’s property is zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-2.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.

















 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date:     MAY 16, 2019

CASE: BZA-0519-14

REQUESTED ACTION: 10’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 20’ in 
lieu of the required 30’.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2233 Vesthaven Way E

APPLICANT/OWNER: Jarrett & Kristin Vance

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicants are seeking a rear setback variance for 
renovation and addition to the house. The applicant contends that there is a hardship 
as the lot is an odd shape. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.














